
 

 

SONOMA VALLEY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
Thursday, October 2, 2014 
5:00 p.m. Closed Session 

6:00 p.m. Regular Session 
 

 COMMUNITY MEETING ROOM 
177 First Street West, Sonoma, CA 

AGENDA ITEM RECOMMENDATION 

MISSION STATEMENT 
 The mission of the SVHCD is to maintain, improve, and restore the health of everyone in our 

community. 

  

1.  CALL TO ORDER Nevins  
2.  PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION   
3.  CLOSED SESSION 
 
 Executive Employment Agreement with Chief Executive Officer 

Calif. Government Code § 54957:  Public Employment - 

 

Nevins  

4.  REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION   
5.  PUBLIC COMMENT SECTION 
At this time, members of the public may comment on any item not appearing on the agenda. It is 
recommended that you keep your comments to three minutes or less. Under State Law, matters 
presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted upon by the Board at this time. For items 
appearing on the agenda, the public will be invited to make comments at the time the item comes up 
for Board consideration. At all times please use the microphone. 

  

6.  CONSENT CALENDAR 
A. Regular Board Minutes 9.4.14 
B. FC Minutes 8.26.14 
C. QC Minutes 8.27.14 
D. QC Policy and Procedures 
E. MEC Credentialing Report, 9.24.14 
 

Nevins Action 

7.   PORTRAIT OF SONOMA COUNTY HUMAN DEVELOPMENT 
REPORT 2014 

 

Beth Dadko, 
SCDHS 

Inform 

8. SVH ANNUAL REPORT FY2015 Durrance Inform 

9. ACHD MEMBERSHIP 
 

Nevins Inform/Action 

10. CHIEF MEDICAL OFFICER QUARTERLY REPORT 
 

Cohen Inform 

11.  FINANCIAL REPORT FOR AUGUST 2014 
 

Jensen Inform 

12. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT FOR SEPTEMBER 2014 
 

Mather Inform 

13. ADJOURN 
 Next Regular Board meeting, November 6, 2014 

Nevins  

 



 
6. 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
 



1 

 

 
SONOMA VALLEY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Thursday, September 4, 2014 

Community Meeting Room, 177 1st

 

 St W, Sonoma 
 
Committee Members 
Present 

Committee Members 
Absent/Excused 

Admin Staff 
/Public/Other 

 

Sharon Nevins  
Peter Hohorst  
Bill Boerum  
Kevin Carruth  
 

Jane Hirsch Kelly Mather 
Ken Jensen 
Jeannette Tarver 
Michelle Donaldson 
Robert Cohen, MD 
Joshua Rymer 
Norman Gilroy 

Vivian Woodall 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION FOLLOW-UP 

1. CALL TO ORDER Nevins   
 6: 02 PM 

Ms. Hirsch was excused from the meeting. 
  

2. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED  SESSION Nevins   
 None   
3.  CONSENT CALENDAR  Nevins Action  

A. Regular Board Minutes 8.7.14 
B. FC Minutes 7.29.14 
C. QC Minutes 7.23.14 
D. Revised AC and QC Charters 
E. Policies and Procedures 
F. MEC Credentialing Report, 8.27.14 

 MOTION: by -
Hohorst and 2nd 

 

by Carruth.  All 
in favor. 

     
4. RESOLUTION No. 324-SETTING THE TAX 

RATE FOR FY2014-2015 
Nevins Action  

  MOTION: by -
Hohorst and 2nd

 
 

by Carruth.  All 
in favor. 

5. HONORING NORMAN GILROY’S 
CONTRIBUTIONS 

Hohorst Inform  

 Mr. Hohorst read the proclamation honoring 
Norman Gilroy and setting September 8, 2014, as 

 Note: Mr. Boerum arrived 
at 6:09. 



2 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION FOLLOW-UP 
Miracle on 4th St. Day. 

6. MGH-SVH AFFILIATION AGREEMENT Nevins/Mather Action  

    Ms. Mather said that the previous agreement with 
MGH and the recent agreement with Palm Drive 
did not work well regarding shared services. The 
MGH agreement for approval is for affiliation only 
and does not include any management or shared 
services. Priority affiliation projects would include: 
payer contracting; physician strategy; clinical 
integration; and regional planning. MGH is a 51% 
owner of Prima Medical Group. 
   Mr. Boerum asked what the term “joint executive 
management team” referred to. Ms. Mather said it 
is the team that meets once a month on system 
issues. Ms. Nevins said this had been an ongoing 
issue during drafting of the agreement. Ms. Mather 
would be a member of the joint team on only three 
issues: capitation, regional planning, and Prima 
Medical Group. Two CEOs on the team were in a 
peer relationship. Mr. Boerum suggested it was 
important to define this in the agreement. Ms 
Mather said that was suggested by SVH but not 
agreed to by MGH. 
   In response to Mr. Boerum’s question about 
specific goals for the projects in Exhibit A, she 
would return to the Board at a later date with those 
goals. 
   Mr. Boerum asked about item 3.b. where the 
MGH CEO may assign the SVH CEO tasks. Ms. 
Mather said the MGH CEO was in charge of this 
agreement and such had been the case for the last 
three years. Ms. Nevins said it would be appropriate 
for Ms. Mather to indicate any issues she may have 
with this item as they occur and for the Board to 
take action at that time. 
   Mr. Boerum asked about dispute resolution. It 
should be noted that both districts share the exact 
same legal counsel. In the agreement there is no 
recourse to legal action because all disputes are 
referred to JAMS. 
   Mr. Boerum said Ms. Mather and Ms. Nevins had 
done an excellent job of renegotiating the 
agreement. 

MOTION: by -
Carruth and 2nd

 
 

by Hohorst.  All 
in favor. 

7. CEO PERFORMANCE EVALUATION Hohorst Inform  

 Mr. Hohorst said policy was followed by the   



3 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION FOLLOW-UP 
Committee in conducting the performance 
evaluation. The ratings were extremely high, and 
Ms. Hirsch was very impressed by the willingness 
of the hospital staff to support the CEO. Mr. 
Hohorst read the CEO’s list of accomplishments for 
FY2014, capped by the opening of the new ER and 
surgery wing, the raising of $11 million in 
contributions to finish the new wing on time, and 
SVH being in the top 15 hospitals in the nation for 
safety. 

8. CEO EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION Hohorst Action  

    The Committee recommended to the Board that 
Ms. Mather’s salary be increased to $330K 
effective July 1, 2014. Mr. Hohorst said the bonus 
calculation came to $25,037, and he recommended 
the Board approve both the salary increase and 
bonus. 
   Mr. Boerum commented that the compensation 
was competitive with other CEOs in northern 
California. 
   Ms. Nevins said the past year had been another 
step forward as far as agreement between the Board 
and hospital management. She thanked Ms. Mather 
for her service. The next step was to set guidelines 
for FY2015. 

MOTION: by -
Hohorst and 2nd

 
 

by Carruth.  All 
in favor. 

9. ACHD MEMBERSHIP Nevins/Boerum Action  

    Ms. Nevins said that the AHA and CHA had both 
agreed to offer reduced annual dues to SVH for this 
year. ACHD had responded that they did not offer 
reduced dues. 
   Mr. Boerum said he expected he might receive 
$2K from serving on the ACHD Board (in addition 
to expense reimbursement), and he offered to give 
those funds to SVH or to ACHD for credit to 
SVH’s account. He suggested they might be open 
to installment payments as well. 
   Mr. Carruth said he was on the fence about 
ACHD membership. It was hard to imagine any 
organization more relevant on hospital issues than 
CHA. He agreed it was important to belong to 
hospital groups. Were he to support this, he would 
want to know where the gaps and alignments of 
membership were during the prior year. 
   Mr. Hohorst agreed he was on the fence as well. 
He said he felt that Mr. Boerum’s points for 

 No action, put forward to 
next month; Ms. Nevins and 
Mr. Hohorst to meet with 
ACHD. 



4 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION FOLLOW-UP 
membership were not those the hospital needed 
help with (e.g., Title 22 revisions). He was 
disappointed they did not offer reduced dues. 
   Ms. Nevins was on the fence too. She discussed 
this with counsel, who felt ACHD was the only 
organization that fully dealt with district hospital 
issues. She suggested SVH pay quarterly for now 
and conduct further investigation into the 
helpfulness of the organization. She would talk with 
them regarding either full or partial annual 
membership (for a certain number of months). 
   Norman Gilroy: Before the design-build 
legislation, the Board had a similar discussion on 
ACHD membership. SVH needed all the help it 
could get at the State level in the design-build 
legislation, and ACHD was very helpful in both the 
Senate and Assembly. SVH also received letters of 
support from ACHD in the legislation process. He 
thought SVH would have had a much more difficult 
time without ACHD support. 
   Mr. Carruth said SVH had ridden on the back of 
the County’s design-build statute. He was 
impressed that SVH had received design-build 
approval because it was a very difficult process. 

10.  WEST COUNTY HAND AND PHYSICAL 
THERAPY SERVICE PROPOSAL AT PALM 
DRIVE HOSPITAL 

Donaldson Action 
 

 

 Ms. Nevins said this item had been stricken from 
the agenda by hospital administration due to some 
last-minute issues. If time was of the essence with 
regard to a decision, a special meeting would be 
called. 

MOTION: by -
----- and 2nd

No action. 
 by 

------.  All in 
favor. 

11.  FINANCIAL REPORT FOR JULY 2014 Jensen Inform  
    Mr. Jensen presented the financials for July 2014. 

Hospital management would watch the payer mix 
which was undergoing changes. Ms. Nevins asked 
for separation of outpatient and inpatient payer 
data. 
   Mr. Boerum said it was important to change the 
payer mix. Ms. Mather said commercial payers 
were going away and SVH was looking at 
capitation. Increasing commercial business was not 
going to be a possibility for SVH. Mr. Jensen 
agreed. Many employers had dropped insurance 
due to the ACA. SVH had marketing strategies to 

  



5 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION FOLLOW-UP 
encourage employers to choose SVH plans. 

12.  ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT AUGUST 2014 
AND GROWTH TEAM EXECUTIVE 
SUMMARY 

Mather Inform  

 Ms. Mather reviewed the organization goals for 
FY2015. Because of high quality scores, SVH was 
receiving more Medicare reimbursement. 

  

13.  OFFICER & COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 

Board Inform/Action  

A. Board Chair Report 
i.Board Retreat 

 ii.Board Education 
B. Governance Committee 

  i.Contracting Policy 

A.  Ms. Nevins wanted to consider Board retreats 
and education and then turn them over to the 
Governance Committee. She mentioned the 
hospital’s Healing Hospital Showcase on Sept. 22 
and 23 and that it be the subject of a Board retreat. 
She proposed that retreat in November, perhaps at 
George Ranch. She also suggested a Board 
education outing; the AHA was holding a board 
leadership conference in Phoenix in February 2015. 
 
B.  Mr. Hohorst said a copy of the Salinas Valley 
contracting policy had been received. 90% of SVH 
purchasing was done through a purchasing 
organization. The Salinas policy had a requirement 
to find out how the pricing had been achieved, and 
he thought this would be unproductive. Counsel 
agreed this was not necessary and recommended 
SVH continue present practices. No action was 
taken. 

MOTION: by -
----- and 2nd

No action required. 
 by 

------.  All in 
favor 

14. ADJOURN 
  

Nevins 
Meeting adjourned at7:25 PM 
Next Regular Board meeting, October 2, 2014 

  

 



1 

 

 

SONOMA VALLEY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

MEETING MINUTES 
Tuesday, August 26, 2014 
Schantz Conference Room 

 

 
Voting Members Present Members Absent/Excused Staff/ Public/Other Staff Excused/Absent 

1. Phil Woodward  
2. Peter Hohorst  
3. Sharon Nevins 
4. Steve Barclay 
5. Mary Smith  
6. Shari Glago 
7. Keith Chamberlin 
8. Stephen Berezin  

Dick Fogg  
S. Mishra, MD 
 
 

Kelly Mather 
Sam McCandless 
Jeannette Tarver 
Michelle Donaldson 
Dawn Kuwahara 
Ken Jensen 
Gigi Betta 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTIONS FOLLOW-UP 

MISSION AND VISION STATEMENTS The mission of the SVHCD is to maintain, improve and restore the health of 
everyone in our community. 
The vision of the SVHCD is that SVH will be a nationally recognized, 
compassionate place of healing known for excellence in clinical quality.  We 
serve as the guide and indispensable link in our community members’ health care 
journey. 

  

1.  CALL TO 
ORDER/ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Glago 
Meeting called to order at 5:00PM. 
 
Mr. Jensen announced that Ms. Tarver’s title has been changed from 
Finance Director to Controller.   
 
For the record, it was stated that it is the role of the Board Treasurer to 
report back to the Finance Committee when the Board of Directors does 
not approve a recommendation from the Finance Committee. 

  

    
2. PUBLIC COMMENT SECTION Glago   

 None   

3. CONSENT CALENDAR Glago Action  

A. FC Minutes 07.29.14 
B. Revision to Board Minutes from 

8.7.14 

 MOTION Smith to 
approve Consent 
and 2nd

Remove S. Berezin from 
the list of those present 
at 7.29.14 meeting.  by 



2 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTIONS FOLLOW-UP 
 Chamberlin. All in 

favor. 
4. JULY 2014 FINANCIALS Jensen Inform  

 Mr. Jensen presented the Financial Report for month ending July 31, 
2014. 
Ms. Lovejoy explained why Surgery expenses are over budget and how 
this department issue has been addressed. 
Mr. Woodward requested that accounts payable and accrued expenses 
(page 25 of agenda package) be broken out into two line items. 

  

5. CASH FLOW & LONG TERM DEBT Jensen Inform  

 Mr. Jensen presented the Statement of Cash Flows for FY2015 which 
included sources of cash, uses of cash, cash balance at the end of each 
period and restricted receipts and payments.  In addition, he 
reviewed the long term debt report (or maximum allowable debt 
calculation) with the Committee which calculates the Hospital’s 
MADS ratio at 1.4 
 
Cash flows such as the one presented at this meeting, will be part of 
every Finance Committee meeting going forward 
 
SVH did not suffer any damage from the 6.0 earthquake on August 
24, 2014 and had a total of six patients in the ER with injuries related 
to the quake. 

  

6. 2nd Nevins   FIRE ALARM CAPITAL 
REQUEST 

Action  

  MOTION by 
Nevins to approve 
and 2nd

 

 by 
Woodward. All in 
favor. 

7. WEST COUNTY HAND AND 
PHYSICAL THERAPY PROPOSAL 
FOR SERVICES 

Donaldson Action  

 Ms. Donaldson and Ms. Kuwahara recommended that SVH invest in the 
operational management of the rehabilitation services at Palm Drive 
Hospital and further recommended that the capital for this project 
($350K) be covered by the existing line of credit. 
The Committee discussed whether or not the potential revenue 
enhancement of this proposal is viable and worth the risk.  *The Finance 

MOTION by to 
Chamberlain to 
approve project* 
and 2nd

 

 by 
Woodward. All 
eight voting 



3 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTIONS FOLLOW-UP 
Committee recommends a maximum of $350,000 be allocated to this 
start-up project and asked that Ms. Donaldson present to the Board 
other options and opportunities for sources of funding (other than 
the line of credit). 

members (above) 
voted in favor of 
project. 

8. ADJOURN Glago   

 Adjourned at 6:15PM 
Next meeting September 23, 2014 

  

 

































1 

 

 

 
SONOMA VALLEY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

QUALITY COMMITTEE 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, August 27, 2014 

Schantz Conference Room 

 

 
Committee Members 
Present 

Committee Members 
Present cont. 

Committee Members 
Absent/Excused 

Admin Staff /Other 

Jane Hirsch 
Susan Idell 
Ingrid Sheets 
Howard Eisenstark MD 
Cathy Webber 
Kelsey Woodward 
Kevin Carruth 
Carol Snyder 
 

 Michael Mainardi MD 
 

Robert Cohen M.D. 
Gigi Betta 
Leslie Lovejoy 
D. Paul Amara, MD 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION FOLLOW-UP 

1. CALL TO ORDER Hirsch   
 Meeting called to order at 5:01 PM   
2. PUBLIC COMMENT Hirsch   
  

 
  

3. CONSENT CALENDAR Hirsch/Lovejoy Action  

A. Quality Committee Minutes, 07.23.14 
B. Policy & Procedures for Case Mgmt. Dept. 
C. Policy & Procedures for June 2014 
D. Policy & Procedures for July 2014 

 MOTION to approve 
Consent by Eisenstark 
and 2nd

 

 by Idell_.  All in 
favor. 

4. HIGH-RISK OB MANAGEMENT 
EDUCATION SESSION 

Amara Inform  

    
5. 2nd Hirsch  REVISED QC CHARTER Action  
 Brought back after revision (to pages 4 and 5) 

and also reviewed Mr. Eisenstark.  There were 
three additional minor corrections by Mr. Carruth 
and the QC Charter was approved as amended. 

MOTION to approve 
revised Charter as 
amended by Idell and 2nd

Bring QC Charter to Board 
meeting on 9.4.13 for 
approval.  

by Carruth All in favor. 
6. ANNUAL RISK MANAGEMENT REPORT  

 
Lovejoy 
Brought forward from last meeting with revisions 

Action  



2 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION FOLLOW-UP 

and approved. 
  MOTION to approve by 

Eisenstark and 2nd
 

 by 
Idell .All in favor. 

7. QUALITY REPORT JULY 2014 AND 
DASHBOARD 2Q2014 

Lovejoy Inform/Action  

 Ms. Lovejoy reviewed August 2014 priorities: 
• Transition to National Research Corporation 

(Picker) for Patient Satisfaction 
• FY2015 Value Based Purchasing and 

Readmission Impacts 
• Outpatient Physician Orders Team 
• Case Management Department Policies 

Manual 
 

MOTION to approve by 
Sheets and 2nd

Attachments for the 
Quality July 2014 report 
were not included in the 
package and therefore 
they will be presented at 
the next meeting. 

 by Idell.  
All in favor. 

8. CLOSING COMMENTS/ANNOUNCEMNTS Hirsch    
 Next meeting will be on Rosh Hashana 9/24/14, 

and three voting members will not be present: 
Ms. Idell, Ms. Kelsey, and Mr. Eisenstark. 

  
 

9. ADJOURN Hirsch   

 
 

Regular Session adjourned at 6:00 PM   

10. UPON ADJOURNMENTOF REGULAR OPEN 
SESSION 

Hirsch Inform  

    

11. CLOSED SESSION Amara Action  

    

12.  REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION Hirsch  Inform  

    

13.  ADJOURN Closed Session adjourned at 6:05 PM   
 



 
7. 
 

PORTRAIT OF 
SONOMA COUNTY 

 



A PORTRAIT OF 
SONOMA 
COUNTY 
SONOMA COUNTY HUMAN DEVELOPMENT REPORT 2014 
 

COMMISSIONED BY 
County of Sonoma  
Department of Health Services 





HUMAN DEVELOPMENT 



4 

HOW IS IT MEASURED? 

W W W . M E A S U R E O F A M E R I C A . O R G / S O N O M A   



SONOMA COUNTY 
HUMAN DEVELOPMENT 

INDEX 
BY CENSUS TRACT 

TOP: 

EAST 
BENNETT 
VALLEY 

8.47 

BOTTOM: 

ROSELAND 
CREEK 
2.79 



SONOMA COUNTY  
HUMAN DEVELOPMENT INDEX  

BY RACE AND ETHNICITY 



SONOMA COUNTY  
HUMAN DEVELOPMENT INDEX  

BY GENDER 



SONOMA VALLEY 
HUMAN DEVELOPMENT 

INDEX 
BY CENSUS TRACT 

TOP: 

Downtown 
Sonoma 

6.95 

BOTTOM: 

Fetters 
Springs/ Agua 
Caliente West 

3.41 



LIFE EXPECTANCY 
IN SONOMA 

VALLEY 
BY CENSUS TRACT 

Kenwood/
Glen Ellen 
75.2 yrs. 

Arnold 
Drive/ East 

Sonoma 
Mountain 
82.6 yrs. 

Downtown 
Sonoma and 
Sonoma City 

South/Vineburg 
80.4 



TEENAGE SMOKING VARIES WIDELY  
BY SCHOOL DISTRICT 



ADULT HIGH 
SCHOOL 

COMPLETION 
IN SONOMA VALLEY 
BY CENSUS TRACT 

Kenwood/ 
Glen Ellen 

88.1%  

Downtown 
Sonoma 
95.7% 

Fetters 
Springs/ Agua 
Caliente West 

64.6% 



• 90.3% 9th graders graduate               
4 yrs later 
– 89.7% of Latino students (highest in County) 

• 21% of third graders read 
proficiently (lowest in County) 
–  41% White compared to 7% Latino students 

• 56% of 3-4 year old children 
enrolled in public or private school 

    

 

SONOMA VALLEY: EDUCATION DATA 



Median: 

Sonoma 
County 
$30,214 

MEDIAN PERSONAL 
EARNINGS IN 

SONOMA VALLEY 
BY CENSUS TRACT 

Fetters 
Springs/ Agua 
Caliente West 

$19,444 

Sonoma 
City South/ 

Vineburg 
$41,168 

Carneros 
Sonoma 

Area 
$30,052 

Downtown 
Sonoma 
$42,835 



• 43.4% of children in Fetters Springs/ 
Agua Caliente West tract live in 
families below poverty level (FPL)             
(highest in County) 

• 25.3% of Fetters Springs/ Agua 
Caliente West residents are living 
below the FPL 

• 12.6 % of adults 65 or older living in 
poverty in Carneros Sonoma tract 

SONOMA VALLEY POVERTY DATA 



A TALE OF TWO NEIGHBORHOODS 

• 14.4% Latino 

• 86% school enrollment 

• Median earnings $42,835 

• 53% management occupations 

• 57% housing owned 

• 2.1 average household size 

 
 

• 66.4% Latino 

• 68% school enrollment 

• Median earnings $19,444 

• 16% management occupations 

• 45% housing owned 

• 4.5 average household size 

 

Downtown Sonoma 
Human Development Index: 6.95 

Fetters Springs/ Agua Caliente West 
Human Development Index: 3.41 



HEALTHY ECOSYSTEMS HAVE… 



AGENDA FOR ACTION 



AGENDA FOR ACTION: 

Population-based interventions 
– Make universal pre-school a reality 
– Redouble anti-smoking efforts 

 
Place-based interventions 

– Improve neighborhood conditions to facilitate healthy 
behaviors 

– Mend the holes in the safety net for undocumented immigrants 
– Address inequality at education’s starting gate 
– Prioritize on-time high school graduation 
– Reduce youth disconnection from school and work 
– Boost educational attainment for higher earnings 
– Improve pay and quality of low-skill jobs 



AGENDA FOR ACTION: 
Priority Areas 

Southeast 
Santa Rosa 

Southwest 
Santa Rosa 

Northwest 
Santa Rosa 

East 
Cloverdale 

The 
Springs 



OPPORTUNITIES AND EFFORTS 
 IN SONOMA VALLEY: 

Population-based interventions 
– Sonoma City Council reviewing the city’s Tobacco 

Ordinances 
– County of Sonoma developing Tobacco Retailer License 
– City Goal Setting- adopt a goal to address disparities 
– Sonoma Valley Health Roundtable addressing youth binge 

drinking 
Place-based interventions 

– Resident-led community garden expansion at Sonoma 
Charter 

– Healthy Food Outlet Project at Carniceria La Chapala and 
El Brinquito in Boyes Hot Springs 

– El Verano Community School 



Committee 
for Healthcare 
Improvement 

 

 

Cradle to 
Career 

 

 

Economic 
Wellness 

Work 
Group 

 
 



Policy: Healdsburg City 
Council Tobacco Ordinance 

Strategy: La Luz 
organizational alignment 

Funding: Community 
Foundation and early 
childhood education 

 
Sonoma Valley Health Roundtable 
 
  



RESOURCES: 
 
-  Map indicators 
www.measureofamerica.org/ 
SONOMA 
 
- Share the report 
Outreach materials available 
 
- Use report for strategic 

planning 
Organizational plans, investments, 
policy development and collective 
impact interventions 

W W W . M E A S U R E O F A M E R I C A . O R G / S
O N O M A  



 
8. 
 

SVH ANNUAL 
REPORT FY2015 

 



Bonnie Durrance 
SVH Annual Report for 2014  
 

Page 1    9/26/14                                           

OUTLINE FOR SONOMA VALLEY HOSPITAL ANNUAL REPORT 2014 

GATEWAY TO HEALTH CARE 

1. PORTRAITS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 Photo and names: one page 

2. BOARD CHAIR MESSAGE 

This is an opportunity for the Board Chair to give her personal message to the 
community. It is a good place to celebrate the continuing excellence, the positive 
changes, and the ongoing financial stewardship of the “New” Hospital as the 
fulfillment of a community dream. And it may be an opportunity to recognize the 
careful financial stewardship that will sustain Sonoma Valley Hospital in the 
variable times ahead. 250 words 

3. – 4. TABLE OF CONTENTS 

5. 6. LETTER FROM THE PRESIDENT AND CEO  

The CEO’s message is an opportunity to build on the theme of the “New” 
Sonoma Valley Hospital to express her personal pride in the accomplishment so 
far, in health care practices as well as the completion of the new building and 
fulfillment of the promise to serve as a gateway to healthcare for the community. 
Here, she will reinforce awareness in the “culture of health” that pervades the 
Hospital in all its aspects and to mention specific programs. 250 words  

7. 8.  THE NEW SONOMA VALLEY HOSPITAL 

New Wing Opening - Pictures from the event in November – a photo montage 
spread with quotes from participants or descriptions, as available celebrating the 
Hospital’s fulfillment of its promise to the community.  

 
SPECIAL FEATURE:  Joyce Murphy, Sonoma Valley Greeting Service 
Coordinator, Kid Scoop/Newspaper in Education. 
 

9.-10. INSIDE THE NEW ER.  

Photo - The new ER:  High patient satisfaction rating. Higher volume. 

Facing page – Interview, Director of Nursing, Mark Kobe  

Patient story  

11.-12.INSIDE THE NEW OR 

 Photo –  In Surgery 



Bonnie Durrance 
SVH Annual Report for 2014  
 

Page 2    9/26/14                                           

Facing page – At last, an all state of the art equipped new surgery center, great 
new anesthesiology medical director, outstanding small town personal service 
with big-city expertise all working together in a holistic healing atmosphere. 

Interview – Allan Sendaydiego, Director of Surgery describes all the new 
services that enhance healing 

13.-14. HOME CARE OUTREACH 

Photo staff or map showing Marin locations – photo of the Home Care group - 
Barbara Lee describes the expansion, with comments from home care workers 

15.-16. RENOWNED REHAB 

 Action photo of a class or clinic 

Interview with Marek and Angela describing the new focus on health and 
specialized women’s pelvic health issues as well as the focus on seniors with 
balance classes with comments from patients 

17.-18 PARTNERING FOR WELLNESS 

Dr. Suzannah Bozzone, Medical Director of Wellness and Steven Lewis, 
Wellness Coordinator talk about the partnership with ParkPoint and the impact 
on health improvement from Compass Health Assessment Center 

19.-20 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH 

 Photo showing patient working with therapist in work setting or in treatment. 

Interview with Dawn Kuwahara focuses on the excellence service and volume 
growth which has led to an increase in the number of clients serving our 
employers locally 

21.-22 BIRTHPLACE 

 Photo showing the new water birth tub for individualized care with OB staff 

Interview with Sue Grixti showing commitment to community and 
responsiveness to community’s needs and mothers’ desires. Patient story. 

23.-24. SNF 

Photo – Director or caregiver in healing garden with patient.  

Interview with Melissa Evans story tells about the Baldridge Silver Award for 
Excellence and the high number of patients/market share of our community who 
use our SNF. Mentions increased use for hospice room. Wendy Ranzau 
<wranzau@hospicebythebay.org 

25.-26 DOCTOR OF THE YEAR 

 Photo Dr. Streeter 



Bonnie Durrance 
SVH Annual Report for 2014  
 

Page 3    9/26/14                                           

Interview – an opportunity to give the doctor’s view of the “new” construction in 
med/surg and patient centered care at the hospital and how it is helping him 
deliver outstanding medical care in every way.   

 

27.-28 QUALITY 

 Photo – Quality & Culture of Safety team 

Leslie Lovejoy discusses the “culture of safety” and how this led to the accolades 
from the year’s recognition as top 15 in the nation for safety. 

29.-30.FINANCE TEAM 

Photo of Patient Financial Services, Accounting, Materials Management, 
Admitting and Medical Records teams   

These are the unsung heroes that are keeping SVH stable in a tumultuous time 
in the world of health care.  

31.-32. SALUTE TO KEVIN CARRUTH 

Photo 

Tribute from Kelly and board members for his service and expertise over the 
past 4 years. 

33.-34. FINANCE PAGES  

 

35.-36. AUXILIARY APPRECIATION 

 Photo  

 Interviews with past presidents/members 

37.-38. FOUNDATION 

 Photo of new SVHF board 

Story and interview about the capital campaign and the new SVHF Executive 
Director and Foundation board 

39-40. Photo montage donors 

41.-42. DONORS 

 Photo - Weil  

Photo - McQuown  

  



 
9. 
 

ACHD MEMBERSHIP 
 



1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Meeting Date:  October 2, 2014 

Prepared by: Sharon Nevins  

Agenda Item Title:  ACHD Membership 

 
Background: 
Investigation of the decision as to the worth of the organization and fact that they are not 
offering a reduced fee based on distressed hospital status.   
 
Consequences of Negative Action/Alternative Actions: 
Lack of involvement in District political affairs at the California Legislature. 
 
Financial Impact: 
Annual membership $20,000 
 
Attachments: 

• Report of Meeting 
• Profile of Health Care Districts 
• Listing of District Members 
• Advocacy Summary 
• Dues Structure 

 
 





















 
10. 

 
CMO QUARTERLY 

REPORT 
 



 

CHIEF MEDICAL OFFICER QUARTERLY REPORT 
OCTOBER 2, 2014 

 

2014 ACCOMPLISHMENTS 

1. Successfully completed attestation for Stage II Meaningful Use. 
2. Strengthened our relationship with Hospice by the Bay in the areas of palliative care and the 

skilled nursing facility end-of-life room 
3. Implemented a physician documentation system based upon electronic templates and the use 

of voice recognition software.  100% participation by emergency room physicians and 
hospitalists. 

4. Physician participation in Peer Review and Process Improvement meetings. 
5. Quarterly meetings with the physician directors. 
6. Developed and implemented blood product administration protocols. 
7. Began transition of the Skilled Nursing Department from paper-based to electronic using 

Paragon.  Hospitalists to provide patient care for unassigned patients. 
8. Developed a physician satisfaction survey which will be deployed in mid-October. 
9. Began the process of improving Nursing Staff Education and plan to hold frequent mock drills for 

high-risk situations. 
10. Agreed to provide Clerkship opportunities for Touro University students in the SVH emergency 

room. 
11. SVH contracted physicians agreed to a 10% reduction in stipend.  Anesthesiology Consultants of 

Marin agreed to an annual reduction of $250,000. 

2015 GOALS 

1. Train and implement ICD-10 by October 2015. 
2. Implement CCN as part of the population health initiative. 
3. Deploy major upgrades to the Electronic Health Record (EHR) which will enhance physician 

workflow, productivity, and patient safety. 
4. Renegotiate contract with Napa State Hospital. 
5. Strengthen peer review process. 
6. Continue to strengthen the Physician- Administration relationship. 



Sonoma Valley Hospital
Physician Payments
FY 2014 & FY 2015 (2 mos)

Jul-13 Aug-13 Sep-13 Oct-13 Nov-13 Dec-13 Jan-14 Feb-14 Mar-14 Apr-14 May-14 Jun-11 Jul-14 Aug-14

1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Med Staff Po 3,200.00 3,200.00 3,200.00 3,200.00 3,200.00 3,200.00 3,200.00 3,200.00 3,200.00 3,200.00 3,200.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

Total Surgical Call 37,250.00 38,968.48 34,246.00 51,900.00 53,747.36 40,400.00 46,500.00 42,000.00 46,500.00 45,000.00 43,300.00 39,000.00 40,300.00 40,300.00
Total OB Call 12,150.00 13,050.00 12,150.00 13,050.00 12,600.00 12,600.00 13,950.00 12,600.00 11,250.00 10,350.00 10,000.00 10,655.00 12,555.00 12,555.00
Total Pediatric 
Call 9,300.00 9,300.00 9,000.00 9,300.00 9,000.00 9,300.00 9,300.00 8,400.00 9,300.00 9,000.00 9,300.00 7,500.00 7,750.00 7,750.00
Cardio Call 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
Gastroenterology Ca 2,000.00 4,000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 10,000.00 18,000.00 8,000.00 6,000.00 4,000.00 10,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 -2,000.00
ER Physicians 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 29,000.00 25,685.68 31,900.00
Stroke Telemetry 
Srvs 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
Total Other Phys 
ER Calls 1,174.04 132.57 992.47 4,815.50 4,301.10 0.00 1,674.31 0.00 6,106.24 0.00 0.00 3,325.24 442.02 3,724.79
Total Call 
Payments 98,874.04 102,451.05 101,388.47 124,065.50 126,648.46 117,300.00 116,424.31 106,000.00 109,156.24 106,350.00 98,600.00 91,480.24 103,732.70 101,229.79

2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,000.00 0.00
1,880.00 1,840.00 1,840.00 1,840.00 1,840.00 1,840.00 1,840.00 1,840.00 1,840.00 1,840.00 1,840.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 1,116.00 1,201.00 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00
1,032.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 761.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 800.00 800.00
1,024.00 1,024.00 1,024.00 1,216.00 1,280.00 1,088.00 1,152.00 1,088.00 1,088.00 1,152.00 1,088.00 900.00 900.00 900.00

279.00 279.00 279.00 279.00 279.00 279.00 279.00 279.00 279.00 279.00 279.00 279.00 0.00 0.00
3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
7,000.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 6,300.00 6,300.00 6,300.00
6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 5,112.00 5,583.00
3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 2,838.71 2,500.00

Total Director Pay 25,215.00 25,259.00 25,344.00 25,535.00 25,160.00 25,407.00 25,471.00 25,407.00 25,407.00 25,471.00 25,407.00 22,279.00 19,950.71 19,083.00

Hospitalist Services 78,610.00 78,610.00 78,610.00 85,276.67 69,609.67 69,609.67 69,609.67 69,609.67 70,068.65 67,943.00 67,943.00 67,943.00 67,943.00 67,943.00
Total Occ. Health P 7,625.00 11,175.00 9,156.25 8,962.50 7,493.75 7,800.00 6,250.00 8,400.00 8,950.00 6,550.00 7,600.00 7,150.00 7,600.00 10,200.00
Anesthesia Services 73,744.66 71,666.34 73,744.66 73,744.66 63,351.02 71,665.66 71,665.66 69,649.92 73,744.80 71,665.66 71,665.66 82,062.36 49,555.97 84,588.91

Napa State Physicia 13,000.00 13,500.00 24,600.00 15,000.00 12,700.00 25,100.00 17,410.00 13,500.00 17,000.00 10,000.00 5,000.00 -50,056.89 9,000.00 6,000.00
Pediatric Cardiology 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Subtotal 173,531.51 174,951.34 186,110.91 182,983.83 153,154.44 174,175.33 164,935.33 161,159.59 169,763.45 156,158.66 152,208.66 107,098.47 134,098.97 168,731.91

Prima Support 51,666.00 51,666.00 51,666.00 51,666.00 51,666.00 51,666.00 51,666.00 51,666.00 51,666.00 51,666.00 51,666.00 51,666.00 51,666.00 51,666.00
Prima Medical Directors

0.00 0.00 3,333.33 3,333.33 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 21,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 26,333.33 8,333.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Prima Suppo 51,666.00 51,666.00 77,999.33 59,999.33 51,666.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 51,666.00 51,666.00

Total Physician Pa 352,486.55 357,527.39 394,042.71 395,783.66 359,828.90 320,082.33 310,030.64 295,766.59 307,526.69 291,179.66 279,415.66 221,857.71 310,448.38 341,710.70



 
11. 

 
FINANCIAL REPORT 

AUGUST 2014 
 



   
347 Andrieux Street, Sonoma, CA 95476-6811  707.935-5000  Fax 707.935.5433 

 
 
 
 
To:  SVH Finance Committee     
From:  Jeanette Tarver, Controller 
Date:  September 23, 2014 

Subject: REVISED Financial Report for the Month Ending August 31, 2014 

 

Overall Results for August 2014 
SVH has a net income before the restricted contributions of $35,237 on a budgeted net income of 
$163,888 for an unfavorable difference of ($128,651).  Total net patient service revenue was better than 
budget by $133,568.  Risk contract revenue is under budget by ($65,474) due to lower Napa State 
inpatient volume.  This brings the total operating revenue to $4,579,799 or $151,182 higher than 
budgeted.  Expenses were $4,777,640 on a budget of $4,491,495 or ($286,145) over budget.  The EBIDA 
prior to the restricted donations and GO Bond activity for the month was $367,718 or 8.0%. 
 

Patient Volumes - August 
 ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PRIOR YEAR 

Acute Discharges 104 107 -3 102 

Acute Patient Days 376 398 -22 385 

SNF Patient Days 687 626 61 615 

Home Care Visits 1,109 953 156 736 

OP Gross Revenue $10,410 $10,585 ($175) $9,801 

Surgical Cases 133 130 3 130 
 

Overall Payer Mix – August  
 ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE YTD 

ACTUAL 
YTD 

BUDGET 
VARIANCE 

Medicare 48.8% 49.8% -1.0% 46.8% 49.6% -2.8% 

Medi-Cal 16.4% 11.4% 5.0% 17.6% 11.3% 6.3% 

Self Pay 2.3% 3.4% -1.1% 2.7% 3.4% -0.7% 

Commercial 22.4% 24.9% -2.5% 21.9% 25.0% -3.1% 

Managed MC 3.9% 4.4% -.05% 4.5% 4.4% 0.1% 

Workers Comp 3.3% 3.1% 0.2% 3.3% 3.3% 0.0% 

Capitated 2.9% 3.0% -0.1% 3.2% 3.0% 0.2% 

Total 100% 100%  100% 100%  

 
 
 
 
 
 



   
347 Andrieux Street, Sonoma, CA 95476-6811  707.935-5000  Fax 707.935.5433 

Total Operating Revenues 
Total operating revenues for August were $4.6 million on a budget of $4.4 million or $151,182 better 
than budget.    
 Net Patient Revenue is over budget by $151,182 or 3%, due to the following: 

• Overall inpatient volume was under budget by 3 discharges, but had a payer mix with higher 
MediCal and less Medicare and Commercial.    

• Outpatient was under budget in volume and had a lower Medicare and commercial insured 
patients.   

• Emergency visit volumes were higher than budget by 46 visits. 

• Skilled Nursing Home volume was higher than budget by 61 days. 

• Home Care was higher than budget by 156 visits. 

• Bad Debt was favorable to budget by $104,137.  We will re-evaluate the reserve next month. 

• Risk Contract Revenue is under budget with Napa State no longer using our inpatient services. 

• Other Operating Revenue is better than budget due to the yearly Beta dividend of $75,281. 
 

Expenses 
August’s expenses were $4.8 million on a budget of $4.5million or over budget by ($286,145). The 
following is a summary of the operating expense variances for the month of June: 

• Total productive FTE’s were 274 on a budget of 257, or ($54,701) over budget due to higher 
volumes in several service lines. August had some higher than usual census days and yet 
expenses were controlled by majority of departments managing the volume surges without 
adding staff. Registry was over budget by ($33,353) due to Surgery ($14,937) and Obstetrics 
(14,196) travelers.  Salaries were also over budget by ($21,348), due to Skilled Nursing and 
Home Care volume increases ($59,324).  This increased cost was offset by other departments 
meeting or exceeding salary expense targets. 

• Professional Fees were over budget by ($69,364) due to an Anesthesiology incentive payment of 
$33,131.  Pharmacy expenses were also over by ($48,162) due to the annual cost saving 
incentive payment to CPS for $57,639. 

• Supplies were over budget by ($104,358.) This was due to the lack of timeliness of the purchase 
order system in Surgery.  The issue has been addressed and was resolved by the end of August.  
Surgery will reduce expenses to their annual budget targets by the end of the fiscal year.  

• Approximately $80,000 of expenses in August should have been accrued for in FY 2014 which 
means the august monthly expenses are still $200,000 over expected.  The overage for the last 
two months has been analyzed by department and most will be decreased or represented one 
time expenses.  Utilities and lab reference costs will likely be a variance all year. 
 

Cash Collections on Patient Receivables: 
For the month of August the cash collection goal was $3,321,380 the Hospital collected $3,749,449 or 
over the goal by $428,069.   Year to date the cash goal was $6,625,660, the Hospital collected 
$7,611,234 or over the goal by $985,574.   The cash collection goal is based upon net hospital revenue 
from 60 days ago.   Days of cash on hand are 12 days at August 31, 2014.  
 



Sonoma Valley Hospital 
Sonoma Valley Health Care District 

  August 2014 Financial Report 

 
Finance Committee 
September 23, 2014 



Patient Volumes 
 Month of August 31, 2014 

2 

Actual  Budget Variance Prior Year 

Acute Discharges 104 107 -3 102 

Acute Patient Days 376 398 -22 385 

SNF Patient Days 687 626 61 615 

Home Health Care Visits 1,109 953 156 736 

Outpatient Gross Revenue (in 
thousands) $10,410 $10,585 ($175) $9,801 

Surgical Cases 133 130 3 130 



3 

Actual Budget Variance Percentage Prior Year 

1 Total Operating Revenue  $     4,579,799   $     4,428,617   $       151,182  3%  $     4,466,411  

2 Total Operating Expenses  $     4,777,640   $     4,491,495   $     (286,145) -6%  $     4,468,774  

3 Operating Margin  $      (197,841)  $         (62,878)  $     (134,963) -215%  $           (2,363) 

4 NonOperating Rev/Exp  $        233,078   $        226,766   $           6,312  3%  $        257,660  

5 Net Income before Rest.Cont. & GO Bond  $          35,237   $        163,888   $     (128,651) -78%  $        255,297  

6 Restricted Contribution  $          66,961   $          86,250   $        (19,289) -22%  $          68,958  

7 
Net Income with Restricted 
Contributions  $        102,198   $        250,138   $     (147,940) -59%  $        324,255  

8 Total GO Bond Rev/Exp  $          32,139   $            9,985   $         22,154  222%  $        115,418  

9 Net Income with GO Bond  $        134,338   $        260,123   $     (125,785) -48%  $        439,673  

10 EBIDA before Restricted Contributions  $        367,718   $        521,765   $     (154,047)  $        791,794  

11 EBIDA before Restricted Cont. % 8% 12% -4% 18% 

Summary Statement of  
Revenues and Expenses 

Month of August 31, 2014 



4 

Summary Statement of  
Revenues and Expenses 

Year to Date August 31, 2014 (2 months) 

Actual Budget Variance Percentage Prior Year 

1 Total Operating Revenue  $     8,916,984   $     8,645,728   $       271,256  3%  $     8,662,878  

2 Total Operating Expenses  $     9,403,525   $     8,898,700   $     (504,825) -6%  $     8,909,443  

3 Operating Margin  $      (486,541)  $      (252,972)  $     (233,569) -92%  $      (246,566) 

4 NonOperating Rev/Exp  $        462,158   $        453,532   $           8,626  2%  $        396,708  

5 Net Income before Rest.Cont. & GO Bond  $         (24,383)  $        200,560   $     (224,943) -112%  $        150,142  

6 Restricted Contribution  $        117,825   $        172,500   $        (54,675) -32%  $        243,340  

7 
Net Income with Restricted 
Contributions  $          93,442   $        373,060   $     (279,618) -75%  $        393,482  

8 Total GO Bond Rev/Exp  $            3,177   $          19,957   $        (16,780) -84%  $        230,734  

9 Net Income with GO Bond  $          96,619   $        393,017   $     (296,398) -75%  $        624,215  

10 EBIDA before Restricted Contributions  $        660,792   $        916,314   $     (255,522)  $        725,765  

11 EBIDA before Restricted Cont. % 7% 11% -3% 8% 



                                                                                   Pre-Audit

Current Month Prior Month Prior Year

Assets

Current Assets:

1   Cash 1,757,489$        2,083,036$        1,361,593$         
2   Trustee Funds 1,753,339          1,753,339          540,405              
3   Net Patient Receivables 7,926,063          7,629,045          8,228,617           
4   Allow Uncollect Accts (765,750)           (616,783)           (1,535,908)          
5       Net A/R 7,160,313          7,012,262          6,692,709           
6   Other Accts/Notes Rec 7,187,423          7,214,697          7,699,672           
7   3rd Party Receivables, Net 1,876,820          1,784,687          981,821              
8   Due Frm Restrict Funds -                        -                        -                          
9   Inventory 766,592             768,566             759,680              

10   Prepaid Expenses 552,420             587,667             1,190,381           
11         Total Current Assets 21,054,396$      21,204,254$      19,226,261$       

12 Board Designated Assets -$                      -$                      5,381$                
13 Property,Plant & Equip, Net 56,486,369        56,059,486        11,512,830         
14 Hospital Renewal Program -                        -                        31,801,877         
15 Unexpended Hospital Renewal Funds -                        -                        4,024,455           
16 Investments -                        -                        -                          
17 Specific Funds 1,122,919          1,464,113          1,017,244           
18 Other Assets 415,779             475,376             267,516              
19       Total Assets 79,079,463$      79,203,229$      67,855,564$       

Liabilities & Fund Balances

Current Liabilities:

20   Accounts Payable 4,229,266$        5,586,333$        4,777,885$         
21   Accrued Compensation 3,992,303          3,710,055          3,688,734           
22   Interest Payable 818,974             701,045             139,670              
23   Accrued Expenses 2,589,123          2,131,580          1,013,842           
24   Advances From 3rd Parties 441,536             484,665             1,835,174           
25   Deferred Tax Revenue 5,842,977          5,447,569          4,045,951           
26   Current Maturities-LTD 1,580,746          1,580,933          846,035              
27   Other Liabilities 5,045,334          5,175,182          2,423,891           
28     Total Current Liabilities 24,540,259$      24,817,362$      18,771,182$       

29 Long Term Debt, net current portion 40,544,239$      40,525,240$      37,600,238$        

30 Fund Balances:

31   Unrestricted 12,701,354$      12,633,976$      6,442,444$          

32   Restricted 1,293,612          1,226,651          5,041,699           
33     Total Fund Balances 13,994,966$      13,860,627$      11,484,143$       
34 Total Liabilities & Fund Balances 79,079,463$      79,203,229$      67,855,564$       

Sonoma Valley Health Care District

Balance Sheet

As of August 31, 2014



YTD
                 This Year                  This Year

Actual Budget $ % Actual Budget $ % Prior Year
Volume Information

1       Acute Discharges 104                   107                         (3)                      -3% 209                     205                          4                       2% 202                          

2       SNF Days 687                   626                         61                     10% 1,338                  1,152                      186                   16% 1,072                       

3       Home Care Visits 1,109                953                         156                   16% 2,255                  1,859                      396                   21% 1,496                       

4       Gross O/P Revenue (000's) 10,410              10,585                   (175)                 -2% 21,289$             20,722$                  567                   3% 19,872$                   

Financial Results
Gross Patient Revenue

5       Inpatient 5,261,117$      5,652,500$           (391,383)         -7% 10,126,383$      11,087,497$          (961,114)          -9% 10,598,694$           

6       Outpatient 6,367,958        6,877,045              (509,087)         -7% 12,792,687        13,378,028            (585,341)          -4% 12,386,690             

7       Emergency 3,697,116        3,415,390              281,726          8% 7,797,564          6,773,426               1,024,138        15% 7,027,888                

8       SNF 2,386,152        2,476,404              (90,252)           -4% 4,865,270          4,516,000               349,270           8% 4,161,433                

9       Home Care 344,622           292,433                 52,189            18% 698,627             570,756                  127,871           22% 457,028                   

10    Total Gross Patient Revenue 18,056,965$    18,713,772$         (656,807)         -4% 36,280,531$      36,325,707$          (45,176)            0% 34,631,732$           

Deductions from Revenue

11       Contractual Discounts (13,773,683)$  (14,447,800)$        674,117          5% (27,879,842)$    (28,017,060)$         137,218           0% (26,377,722)$          

12       Bad Debt (70,000) (174,137)                104,137          60% (140,000) (338,021) 198,021           59% (400,000)

13       Charity Care Provision (14,000) (26,121)                  12,121            46% (50,000) (50,704) 704                   1% (81,000)

14       Prior Period Adjustments -                    -                              -                  0% -                          -                               -                   0% 71,644                     

15    Total Deductions from Revenue (13,857,683)$  (14,648,058)$        790,375           -5% (28,069,842)$    (28,405,785)$         335,943           -1% (26,787,078)$          

16 Net Patient Service Revenue 4,199,282$      4,065,714$           133,568           3% 8,210,689$        7,919,922$            290,767           4% 7,844,654$             

17       Risk contract revenue 222,778$         288,252$               (65,474)            -23% 472,484$           576,504$                (104,020)          -18% 474,561$                 

18 Net Hospital Revenue 4,422,060$      4,353,966$           68,094             2% 8,683,173$        8,496,426$            186,747           2% 8,319,215$             

19       Other Op Rev & Electronic Health Records 157,739$         74,651$                 83,088             -111% 233,811$           149,302$                84,509             57% 343,662$                 

20 Total Operating Revenue 4,579,799$      4,428,617$           151,182           3% 8,916,984$        8,645,728$            271,256 3% 8,662,878$             

   Operating Expenses

21         Salary and Wages and Agency Fees 2,052,050$      1,997,349$           (54,701)            -3% 4,083,948$        3,914,084$            (169,864)          -4% 4,004,925$             

22         Employee Benefits 753,493 766,280$               12,787             2% 1,516,618 1,535,147 18,529             1% 1,475,160

23           Total People Cost 2,805,543$      2,763,629$           (41,914)            -2% 5,600,566$        5,449,231$            (151,335)          -3% 5,480,085$             

24         Med and Prof Fees (excld Agency) 388,950$         319,586$               (69,364)            -22% 727,943$           644,572$                (83,371)            -13% 826,446$                 

25         Supplies 594,788 490,430 (104,358)          -21% 1,145,770 977,594 (168,176)          -17% 1,073,980

26         Purchased Services 385,151 308,871 (76,280)            -25% 699,082 609,494 (89,588)            -15% 748,153

27         Depreciation 291,048 272,198 (18,850)            -7% 600,429 544,396 (56,033)            -10% 332,283

28         Utilities 115,483 80,567 (34,916)            -43% 217,010 161,134 (55,876)            -35% 162,383

29         Insurance 19,255 20,000 745                   4% 38,510 40,000 1,490               4% 37,775

30         Interest 41,433 85,679 44,246             52% 84,746 171,358 86,612             51% 34,413

31         Other 135,989 150,535 14,546             10% 289,469 300,921 11,452             4% 213,926

32               Operating expenses 4,777,640$      4,491,495$           (286,145)          -6% 9,403,525$        8,898,700$            (504,825)          -6% 8,909,443$             

33 Operating Margin (197,841)$        (62,878)$                (134,963) -215% (486,541)$          (252,972)$              (233,569)          -92% (246,566)$               

   Non Operating Rev and Expense

34        Miscellaneous Revenue 2,078$              933$                      1,145               123% 13,095$             1,866$                    11,229             * 24,040$                   

35        Donations 20,000              10,000                   10,000             100% 27,063                20,000                    7,063               -35% 1,000

36        Physician Practice Support-Prima (39,000) (34,167) (4,833)              14% (78,000) (68,334) (9,666)              14% (103,332)

37        Parcel Tax Assessment Rev 250,000 250,000 -                   0% 500,000 500,000 -                   0% 475,000

38    Total Non-Operating Rev/Exp 233,078$         226,766$               6,312               3% 462,158$           453,532$                8,626               2% 396,708$                 

39 Net Income / (Loss)  prior to Restricted Contributions 35,237$           163,888$               (128,651)         -78% (24,383)$            200,560$                (224,943)          -112% 150,142$                 

40 Capital Campaign Contribution 66,961$           86,250$                 (19,289)           -22% 117,825$           172,500$                (54,675)            -32% 243,340$                 

41 Restricted Foundation Contributions -$                      -$                            -                      0% -$                        -$                             -                   100% -$                             

42 Net Income / (Loss) w/ Restricted Contributions 102,198$         250,138$               (147,940)         -59% 93,442$             373,060$                (279,618)          -75% 393,482$                 

43        GO Bond Tax Assessment Rev 152,326 150,241 2,085               1% 306,340 300,482 5,858               2% 304,651

44        GO Bond Interest (120,187) (140,256) 20,069             -14% (303,163) (280,525) (22,638)            8% (73,918)

45 Net Income/(Loss) w GO Bond Activity 134,338$         260,123$               (125,785)         48% 96,619$             393,017$                (296,398)          75% 624,215$                 

         Variance          Variance

Sonoma Valley Health Care District
Statement of Revenue and Expenses

Comparative Results
For the Period Ended August 2014

Month Year-To- Date



 
12. 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE 

REPORT SEPTEMBER 
2014 

 



1 

To: Sonoma Valley Healthcare District Board of Directors 
From:  Kelly Mather 
Date:  9/25/14 
Subject: Administrative Report 

 

 

Summary 
Revenue is higher than expected for the first two months of the year and this is very good news.  We 
experienced a surge in the census for a few weeks this summer from a usual census of 33 to 52, which 
was very unusual for this time of year.  As you can see in the trending report, volumes are increasing 
over the prior year.  Because of the positive revenue, August resulted in $35,237 net income.  We are 
still behind on meeting the annual budget.  All departments are expected to meet their expense budget 
goals and most managers are doing an excellent job maintaining expenses.   

 
Organizational Results  
As demonstrated by the August dashboard, we are experiencing a minor setback at inpatient 
satisfaction due to a change in the survey vendors. The nursing team is working on operational changes 
to address the new questions.  However, patient satisfaction with physicians continues to improve and 
has reached an all time high this summer.  We are concerned about physician satisfaction and are 
increasing the rounding on the medical staff due to some concerns about communications.  In addition, 
a survey will be distributed to the physicians next week to learn more about the specific opportunities to 
increase partnership and trust.  The expenses for August are were $286k higher than expected and that 
was due to a number of one-time expenses and significant variance in Surgery, OB and Patient 
Accounting.  We have new leaders in these areas and improvements are already underway. 
 
Operations 
It has been a very busy month with presentations and retreats.  Employee Forums were held in 
September with a focus on discussing the current financial stability and results and the future of SVH.  
Staff still seems concerned that more expenses will be reduced and this was discussed at length at the 
forums.  The Leadership Development Institute and the Performance Improvement Fair were also held 
this month.  These two initiatives are aimed at enhancing the leadership skills of management to 
improve coaching and quality management.  In addition, we will quality for meaningful use stage 2 – 
which will bring us $700k reimbursement in December.   
 
Strategic Update 
The marketing to employers to encourage them to consider health plans that use our hospital continues.  
SCAN (a Medicare Advantage plan) is entering Sonoma County and their marketing campaign begins in 
October.   We are working with a number of physicians, such as pain management and urology (men’s 
health), to increase the volumes in Surgery.  In addition, we are planning to re-negotiate our payer 
contracts starting in October to improve margins and possibly accept capitation.  Finally, the Healing 
Hospital™ showcase was a great success.  Over 40 attendees joined us this week to see the new model 
as implemented at SVH.  These attendees included hospitals from all around California, health care 
industry experts and community stakeholders.    



2 

 
 

 

    

PILLAR  PERFORMANCE 
GOAL 

METRIC  ACTUAL RESULT 
GOAL LEVEL  

Service 
Excellence 

 

Highly satisfied 
Inpatients  

Maintain at least 5 
out of 8 HCAHPS 

domain results above 
the 50th percentile  

4 out of 8 
 
 

>7 = 5 (stretch) 
>6 = 4  
>5 = 3 (Goal) 
>4 = 2  
<3=1  

Service 
Excellence 

Highly satisfied 
Emergency 

Patients 

Maintain a year to 
date average of at 

least 75th percentile   

79th >85th = 5 (stretch)   (rolling three 
month average) >80th=4  

>75th =3 (Goal) 
<75th

<70
 = 2  

th= 1 

Quality 
 

Excellent 
Clinical 

Outcomes  

Value Based 
Purchasing Clinical 

Score at 68 or 
higher 

71 72 = 5 (stretch) 
70 =4  
68 =3 (Goal) 
66=2  
<66 = 1  

People 
 

Highly 
Engaged and 
Satisfied Staff 

Press Ganey 
percentile ranking 
of 75th percentile 

or higher  

 2013 76% mean 
score at 77th

>80

 
percentile   

th

>77th=4  
 = 5 (stretch)  

>75th=3 (Goal)  
>72nd=2  
<70th =1  

Finance 
 

Financial 
Viability  

YTD EBIDA 
 

7% 
 

>10% (stretch)  
>9%=4  
>8% (Goal)  
<7%=2  
<6%=1  

Efficiency and 
Financial 

Management  

  FY 2014 
Budgeted 
Expenses 

$9,403,525 
(actual)  

$8,898,700 
(budget)  

<2%  =5 (stretch)  
<1% = 4  
<Budget=3 (Goal)  
>1% =2  
>2% = 1  

Growth  
 

Surgical Cases  Increase surgeries 
by 2% over prior 

year 

268 YTD FY2015 
265 YTD FY 2014 

 
>2% (stretch)  
>1%=4  
>0% (Goal)  
<0%=2  
<1%=1  

Outpatient 
Volumes  

2% increase (gross 
outpatient revenue 

over prior year)  

$12.792 mm YTD  
$12.386 mm prior 
year 

 
Community  

 
Community 

Benefit Hours 
Hours of time 

spent on 
community benefit 

activities for the  

290.5 hours for 2 
months 

>1500 = 5 
>1200 = 4 
>1000 = 3 
>750 = 2 
<500 = 1 



3 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

MEASUREMENT  Goal 
FY 

2015 

Jul 
2014 

Aug 
2014 

Sep 
2013 

Oct 
2013 

Nov 
2013 

Dec 
2013 

 

Jan 
2014 

Feb 
2014 

Mar 
2014 

 

Apr 
2014 

May 
2014 

Jun 
2014 

 

Inpatient Satisfaction 5/8 5 4           

Emergency Satisfaction >89% 89.4 89.8 88.6 86.9 88.6 89.7 89.5 89.7 88.9 89.1 89.9 90.1 

Value Based Purchasing 
Score 

>68 68 71           

Staff Satisfaction >75% 76 76 77 77 77 77 77 76 76 76 76 76 

FY YTD Turnover <10% 1.6 1.9           

EBIDA >8% 7 7 7 6 6 6 5 5 6 9 4 3 

Net Revenues >4.1m 4.26 4.6 4.0 4.5 3.9 4.1 3.75 3.46 5.54 3.9 3.9 4.9 

Expense Management <4.5m 4.6 4.7 4.3 5.0 4.3 4.4 4.55 4.27 5.0 4.4 4.4 4.8 

Net Income >75 -8 35 883 990 -57 412 13 -12 401 -360 -240 567 

Days Cash on Hand >15 14 12 8 7 11 7 7 6 11 17 8 7 

A/R Days <50 47 45 50 48 50 52 51 47 51 55 46 48 

Total FTE’s <301 309 305 320 312 313 315 310 301 318 320 309 303 

FTEs/AOB <4.5 3.92 3.77 4.45 4.12 4.39 4.39 4.39 4.4 3.81 3.86 3.89 3.74 

Inpatient Discharges >100 105 104 107 91 85 112 91 79 117 94 100 91 

Outpatient Revenue >$10m 10.8 10.4 9.2 10.2 9.3 8.8 9.1 8.6 9.99 9.91 10.2 10.1 

Surgeries >130 135 133 120 135 135 138 113 121 156 147 142 121 

Home Health >1000 1146 1109 748 941 903 951 1040 872 1106 1218 1135 992 

Births >15 16 9 13 9 14 11 6 14 19 6 16 11 

SNF days >660 651 687 585 606 531 733 754 641 750 674 605 613 

MRI >120 132 139 111 125 111 83 103 108 122 103 118 124 

Cardiology (Echos) >70 49 53 93 76 61 50 45 50 55 62 61 57 

Laboratory >12.5 12.6 12.8 13.1 13.9 11.9 12.5 13.1 11.1 13.3 12.4 13.1 13.9 

Radiology >850 968 988 885 801 819 877 963 837 851 868 918 888 

Rehab >2587 3030 2859 2543 2471 2572 2899 2485 2403 2903 3394 2877 2945 

CT >300 376 345 299 277 295 285 332 295 334 301 332 335 

ER >800 889 868 795 801 665 751 811 655 769 788 909 716 

Mammography >475 414 417 417 677 569 489 430 445 447 404 519 429 

Ultrasound >325 348 361 329 342 341 307 290 350 438 424 497 339 

Occupational Health >575 656 678 853   521 642 535 579 504 534 595 600 618 

FY 2014 TRENDED RESULTS 
 

    


	1 Board AGENDA 10.02.14
	6
	BOARD MINUTES 9.4.14
	FC Minutes 08.26.14
	P&P 09.18.14 (#4)
	P&Ps MEC 9.18.14 (#1-3)
	QC MINUTES 08.27.14
	7
	7 Portrait of Sonoma 10.02.14
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	HUMAN DEVELOPMENT
	HOW IS IT MEASURED?
	Slide Number 5
	SONOMA COUNTY �HUMAN DEVELOPMENT INDEX �BY RACE AND ETHNICITY
	SONOMA COUNTY �HUMAN DEVELOPMENT INDEX �BY GENDER
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23

	8
	8 Annual Report 2014 -Outline - 9-25-14
	9
	9 ACHD BOARD LETTER 10.2.14
	9 ACHD Attachments 
	10
	10 a CMO Quarterly Report 10.2.14
	10 b Dr Cohen's Report
	Sheet1

	11
	1 Revised Narrative - 8-31-14
	2 August 2014 Finance committee presentation
	Slide Number 1
	Patient Volumes� Month of August 31, 2014
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4

	3 Balance Stmt.
	4 Income Statement
	12
	12 BOARD REPORT FOR OCTOBER 2014

